
,REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Plcasc T y p )  

Date June 26 ,  2007 Docket No. 

1. Division NameiStaff Name: Divisioii of Competitive Markets and EnforcementKoni McCoy 

1 3 .  OCR: I GCO 

2 .  OPR: Toni McCoy, CMP 

2 .  Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

4 Suggested Docket Title Request for approval of name change on PATS 
Certificate No. 8396 from Inmate Calling Solutions, 
LLC to Inmate Calling Solutions, LLC d/b/a 
ICSolutions. 

~ ~ 

6 Check one 

X Documentation is attached 

Documentation will be provided wlth recommendatioii 
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~~ , 1111 ---- _ _ - " ~ - - -  
Toni McCoy 

From: Ken Dawson [kdawson@integretel .com] 

Sent: 

To : Toni McCoy 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

_I li 

Tuesday, June 26,2007 11 :46 AM 

FLORIDA PSC UPDATE REQUEST FOR CERTIFIATE 8396 

To: Tony McCoy 

Per your request, this is to confirm that INMATE CALLING SOLUTIONS, LLC is doing business 
as "ICSolutions" in the State of Florida pursuant to certificate number 8396. Please advise if you need 
additional information. 

Sincerely, 

Ken Dawson, 
President 

6/26/2007 
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Toni McCoy 

From: Toni McCoy 

Sent: 

To : 'kdawson@icsolutions.com' 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Tuesday, March 13,2007 1 :35 PM 

Florida Pay Telephone Certificate No. 8396 

Mr. Dawson, 

I received your update form adding ICSolutions as a d/b/a. 

I noticed that your lnterexchage certificate already uses the d/b/a ICSolutions, but apparently the pay 
telephone certificate did not get updated with the d/b/a. 

Can you please acknowledge that you want the d/b/a ICSolutions added to your Pay Telephone Certificate 
No. 8396 and I will have a docket opened to administratively take care of it for you. 

Let me know, 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau of Market Development 
TMCCO Y@PSC, S TA TE, FL. US 
850/4 13-6532 Direct Line 
850/4 13-6533 Fax Line 

311 312007 



Solutions, LLC 27 HftZ -9  4;“i &: 0;; 

\ 
Physical Location: \ 
5883 Rue Ferrari 
San Jose, CA 95138-1857 

Mailing Address: 
5883 Rue Ferrari 
San Jose, CA 95138-1857 

Liaison Officer(s1: 
1. Ken Dawson, President, (408) 362-4000 \3( 

\ 2. Name, Title, Phone number 
Fax No(s): (408) 362-2798, (408) 362-2795 
~~ 

E-mail Address: Kdawson @icsolutions.com 
Website Address: http://www.ICSolutions.com 
Federal Employee ID No.: 82-0559085 

CLERK - \  

PRINT CHANGES BELOW: 

..Y 

\ 

\ 

\ 
\ q$ IMPORTANT NOTICE 

The following section is applicable ONLY to companies with “d/b/a” a:hart of their official company na 

Official correspondence is addressed to the “Mailing Name” of regulated panics, which is the last “ 
of the company’s official name. Our records reflect the mailing name n below for your company. I 
you prefer to receive official correspondence in another mailing name, ple e make the change in the space 

!.. 
provided. The name can be no longer than 58 characters (including spaces) d MUST be part of the off 
company name. h \ -9 m ‘\, . Mailing Name: \ 

\, Inmate Calling Solutions, LLC ‘,$ 

------ 1 : c s  0 I d l L o r L s  ---- 1. ---. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

‘, 

COMPLETED BY: - Date: 3 / L / O 7  



Division of Corporations 

ICSOLUTIONS 
5883 RUE FERRARI 
SAN JOSE, CA 95 138 

Page 1 of 1 

Document Number Status 
GO4272900013 ACTIVE 

Expiration Date 
12/31/2009 

Total Pages 
00000000 1 

Current Owners 
00000000 1 

Events Filed 
000000000 

Date Filed 
0912 812 004 

County 
LEON 

FEI Number 
82-0559085 

No Filing History 

Previous on List Retum to Name List Next on L i d  
r _̂ -- 

Owner Information 

II Name & Address 11 FEINumber 11 Charter Number 11 11 INMATE CALLING SOLUTIONS, LLC 
5883 RUE FERRARI 11 82-0559085 11 M03000002032 

I’ SAN JOSE, CA 95138 

Document Images 
Listed below are the images available for this filing. 

[GO4272900013 -- 09 28 2004 -- REGISTRATION 11 
THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT 

http://www .sunbiz.org/scripts/ficidet. exe?action=DETREG&docnum=G042729000 13&rd. -. 3/13/2007 
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Foreign Limited Liability 

INMATE CALLING SOLUTIONS, LLC 

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS 
5 8 83 RUE F E W  
SAN JOSE CA 95 138 

MAILING ADDRESS 
5883 RUE F E W  
SAN JOSE CA 95 138 

Document Number 
M03000002032 

State 
CA 

Total Contribution 
0.00 

FEI Number 
820559085 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Date Filed 
0612312003 

Effective Date 
NONE 

Registered Agent 
Name & Address 

NRAI SERVICES, INC. 
273 1 EXECUTIVE PARK DRIVE 

SUITE 4 
WESTON FL 33331 

Address Changed: 02/15/2005 

Manae;er/Member Detail 
Name & Address 

DAWSON, KEN 
5883 RUE FERRARI I 
SAN JOSE CA 95 138 

PHILBIN, BRENDAN 
5883 RUE FERRARI I 
SAN JOSE CA 95 138 

MERTZ, JOHN I 
http://www .sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?a 1 =DETFIL&n 1 =M03000002032&n2=NAMF.. . 3/13/2007 
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5883 RUE FERRARI 

SAN JOSE CA 95138 

Report Year 
2004 

2005 

II 

I Filed Date 
02/11/2004 

Oli2 112005 

5883 RUE FERRARI 

I 

I1 MGRM II 

II 01/10/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT 
01/21/2005 -- ANN REPAJ'NIFORM BUS REP 
0211 112004 -- ANN REPAJNIFORM BUS REP 

I I  SAN JOSE CA 95 138 II I I  

Annual Reports 

Previous Filing Return to List 

No Events 
No Name History Information 

Document Images 
Listed below are the images available for this filing. 

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT 

http ://www . sunbiz. org/scripts/cordet. exe?a 1 =DETFIL&n 1 =M03 000002032 &n2=NAMF.. . 3/ 1 3/2007 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/13/2007 at 13:34:28 by TJM 

Complete Name: Inmate Calling Solutions, LLC 

Mailing Name: Inmate Calling Solutions, LLC 
Company Code: TG967 FEID Number: 82-0559085 

MAILING INFORMATION 

Attention: 
Address Line 1: 5883 Rue Ferrari 
Address Line 2: 
City : San Jose 
E-mail Address:Kdawson@icsolutions.com 
Web Address: http://www.ICSolutions.com 

Liaison 1:Ken Dawson 
Title: President 
Phone : (408) 362-4000 
E-mail: Kdawson@icsolutions.com 

Fax 1: (408) 362-2798 

County : 

State: CA Zip Code: 95138-1857 

Liaison 2: 
Title: 
Phone : 
E-mail: 

Fax 2: (408) 362-2795 

1 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 03/13/2007 at 13:34:39 by TJM 

Complete Name: Inmate Calling Solutions, LLC 

Mailing Name: Inmate Calling Solutions, LLC 
Company Code: TG967 FEID Number: 82-0559085 

COMPANY INFORMATION 

Address Line 1:5883 Rue Ferrari 
Address Line 2: 
City: San Jose State: CA Zip Code: 95138-1857 

Reg. Date: 11/07/2003 Inactive Date: 

Transfered To: 
Trans. From: 
Certificate 1: 8396 Certificate 2: 

Corporate Type: 
Service 1: PAT - Pay Telephone 
Service 2: 
Service 3: 
Service 4: 
Class (WAW): 
Phone Count: 

County 1: 
County 3: 
Bankrupt cy : No 

County 2 : 
County 4: 

1 



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 06/25/2007 at 10:05:14 by TJM 

RAF 

Penalty 

Complete Name: Inmate Calling Solutions, LLC 

$50.00 $50.00 $0.00 

$5.00 $5.00 $0.00 

Mailing Name: Inmate Calling Solutions, LLC 
Company code: TG967 FEID Number: 82-0559085 

Interest 

Extension Fee 

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2006 THROUGH 12/31/2006 

$1.00 $1.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Reg. Date: 
Service : 
Received: 

Status : 
Amended : 
Frozen: 
Payment Count: 
Operating Rev: 
RAF Rate: 

11/07/2003 Inactive Date: 
PAT - Pay Telephone 
Actual RAF Form 

Satisfied 

No Extension: No 
No Comments : No 
1 Payment Made to Date 

$0.00 Interstate Rev: 
0.0020 Net RAF Due: 

$0.00 
$50.00 

I Assessment I Due I Paid I Owe I 

I Total $56.00 I $56.00 $0.00 I I 
Last modification was made on Tuesday, April 3, 2007 at 8:49 AM by Valorie Moore 

1 


